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April 16, 2018 

 

Cody Wooldridge, CWP 

Trollco, Inc.  

1625 Pelican Lakes Point, Suite 201 

Windsor, CO 80550 

 

 

RE: Stegner Farms, DRMS Permit No. M-1999-021 

 Technical Revision No. 7 (TR07), Adequacy Review No. 2 

       

Dear Mr. Wooldridge,  

 

The Colorado Division of Reclamation, Mining, and Safety (Division), received the above referenced 

Technical Revision application on March 16, 2018.  The Division reviewed the application and sent you 

an adequacy review letter on March 26, 2018.  The Division received your response to the first adequacy 

review letter on April 13, 2018.  The following item will need to be addressed prior to the Division’s 

approval of the application:  

 

1. The revised reclamation plan map elevation contours are not labeled so the direction and rate of 

slope cannot be determined.  Please revise the map and appropriately label the contour lines 

sufficiently so the direction and rate of slope can be determined. 

 

You have requested an extension of the review period for the TR07 application thus waiving the thirty 

day decision deadline.  The Division requests that you respond to this adequacy review letter by April 

30th, 2018.  If you have any questions feel free to contact me at (303) 866-3567, extension 8120. 

 

Sincerely, 

 
Jared Ebert 

Environmental Protection Specialist III 
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